ARYABH SINGH

Product Designer

aryabhsinghrl@gmail.com 9265757478 https://aeiou.live/

A tenacious product designer with a penchant for Ui/Ux design, I am driven by a passion for creating user-centered experiences. Having a background in Product Design, I have honed my skills through a combination of education, internships and personal projects. A football aficionado, I have written various sports articles in addition to poetry. I am an avid music fan to boot, having played the guitar for years.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Product Designer (Intern)

ThreeDot Designs | June 2023-July 2023

Worked as a product design intern for 2 months.
Focused on projects including Ayurnet and
WestWind, creating interfaces and wireframes.
Gained valuable insights into stakeholder needs and user-centered design practices.

Product Designer (Intern)

Brisky Instaakart | March 2023-April 2023

Helped in ideating, creating & developing brand graphics and interface. Adapting to a fast-paced environment, set achievable brand goals.

Head of Content Writing

Symbiosis Institute of Design | Jan 2023-Jan 2024

Headed college's content team. Worked on scripts, and magazines among others, think tank of the college fest.

REFERENCES

Sudhir Kuduchkar

Three Dot Designs | Founder and Mentor

biz@threedotdesigns.com

Charuta Palsodkar

Symbiosis Institute of Design | Associate Professor

charuta.palsodkar@sid.edu.in

Surbhi Singh

Airtel | Product Designer

sur@0593@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Symbiosis Institute of Design

B.Des, Product Design | 2020-2024

Head of Content Writing | Football Team

Delhi Public School, Ahmedabad

Humanities | 2008-2020

Football Team | Basketball Team

SKILLS

User Research

Information Architecture

UX Writing

Prototyping

3D Modeling

Content Writing

Communication Skills

DESIGN TOOLS

Figma

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe InDesign

Fusion 360

Procreate

Keyshot